PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
March 19, 2024, @ 10 a.m.

| Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

II Public Comment-

Il Minutes: Approve- February 20, 2024

IV Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills
V Director Report

VI Action Items

VI Old Business:

- Policy manual (update)

- Service Plan Zoom: 2/22/24; next session 3/28

- Annual Report update re feedback from RCLS
- Scheduling application

- DASNY Grant

- Management meeting

-Painting restoration update

Vill New Business:
- Hand rails
- Trustee contact

IX Executive Session- Personnel; & DASNY Grant (bids)

X Adjournment: Next meeting-April 16, 2024 @ 10 a.m.



Aﬁﬁt‘hm(:’l il

Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees 3 )G [2e e
February 20, 2024
10:00 a.m.

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Valerie Maginsky, Elizabeth Miller, Dick Roberts, Evelyn Rogers
Public: Darlene Amirillo, Barb Cassidy, Toni Marion, Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

1/11 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m.

Ill_Public Comment ~ Darlene Amirillo stated that a means of contact for the Board should be added to the

website and that a second railing should be added to the stairway to the second floor and the landing.

IV Minutes {Attachment 1)

Liz made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the minutes of the January 18, 2024 meeting.
Unanimously passed.

V Correspondence — none

VI _Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports (Attachment 2A-G)

Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills as presented.
Unanimously passed.

VII Director’s Report {Attachment 3A-B)

2

Valerie questioned the change in schedule for the HUB, to having Saturday hours by appointment only.
The change was made because not many people were utilizing the HUB on Saturdays, and patrons were
guestioning why hours weren’t consistent. Valerie suggested advertising a computer class or gaming
session on Saturdays to draw people in, especially since people working during the week wouldn’t be able
to otherwise avail themselves of the HUB services. The new computers are all installed and will be able to
accommodate classes or gaming sessions. Evelyn will contact the security vendor to reposition the camera
and/or have an additional camera added so that the entire room is viewable.

Evelyn introduced the possibility of hiring two part-time students to assist in the Summer Reading Program
as per diem employees. She will come back with a more cancrete plan at a subsequent meeting.

Al-Anon responded to the Library’s attempt to return their donation stating that it is part of their charter
to pay their way.

The visit to the school administration office has not yet occurred; Valerie stated that an appointment
should be made.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the Director’s Report as submitted. Unanimously
passed.

Vill Old Business

L

# An email copy of the contract with the Town of Minisink was received. Dick made a motion, seconded by

Dolores, to authorize Carl to sign the hard-copy contract when it is received. Unanimously passed.

P The annual report was reviewed with the exception of a few open items. Liz made a motion, seconded by

Dick, to approve the filing of the Annual Report with the understanding that it will be reviewed by Carl
and a copy forwarded to the Board by email prior to its submission by February 29. Unanimously passed.



>

Y VY

Y

Carl reported that for the policy manual a new policy is needed to address Trustee training. Evelyn will
contact RCLS to obtain suggested language, which will then be reviewed by the attorney or a designated
attorney.

A Zoom meeting will be held on February 22 at 1 PM to commence work on the Strategic Plan.

Evelyn reported that the Sling scheduling app currently under review is user friendly and shows both the
full schedule and individual schedules. It can also be used to request time off and employees can see when
a vacancy in the schedule exists to be able to request to fill that vacancy. Staff can see the information but
not make changes. Evelyn receives a daily email listing the staff who are scheduled to work each day.
Backup has not been assigned to the app. Currently, notification of absences must still be made by email.
Liz stated that the tool is similar to Google calendars.

Carl reported that a management meeting was held February 16. A follow-up meeting is pending.

New Business

VvV VYV

Evelyn will contact Ty Kreck about the addition of new railings for second floor stairs and landing.
Two bids were received to perform electrical work as part of the DASNY grant. The bids were opened and
the results were: Voltran Electrical $3,680; Cheshire & Sons $10,500.
Jane Butler donated a children’s book that she wrote.
Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the dates pertaining to the 2024-25 budget and
2024 election process. Unanimously passed. The dates are:
o April 16 (Tuesday) — Petitions for board position issued
May 1 {Wednesday) — Budget workshop (5 PM)
May 3 (Friday) — Election Date published
May 7 (Tuesday) — Petitions for board position returned — 25 signatures (5 PM)
May 23 (Thursday) — Budget Hearing (6 PM)
May 31 (Friday) - Deadline for absentee ballots requests to be mailed (5 PM)
June 6 (Thursday) — Library election noon-8 PM (absentee ballots due by 5 PM)
July 1 (Monday) - Reorganization meeting / administration of oath of office

C 0O 0 0 0O O O

X_Next Meeting — The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Xl Executive Session

ko

Ve

Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to go into Executive Session at 10:52 a.m. to discuss personnel
and contract matters. Unanimously passed. Valerie made a motion, seconded by Liz, to come out of
Executive Session at 11:45 a.m. Unanimously passed. Evelyn was invited to participate in a portion of the
Executive Session.

X1l Adjournment — Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to adjourn the meeting at 11:45 a.m.

Unanimously passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



1:07 PM
03/11/24
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2024

/}h({\cl;—;rru'-r-’f 2.-‘:]
3 {1& Lt

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange
1005 - NYLAF
1006 - CHASE CHECKING
1007 - Chase Savings
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Payroll Asset

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
2232 - NYS Retirement Arrears

Total Payroll Liabilities

2200 -
2210 -
2212 -
2220

Social Security Tax Payable
Medicare Withholding Tax Pa...
NYS Withholding Tax

2230 - NYS Retirement

2231 - NYS Retirement Loans

2233 + Deferred comp withheld

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned
Fund Balance - Restricted
Fund Balance - Unassigned
3900 - Retained Earnings
Met Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 29, 24

300.00
1,808,092.08
76,512.24
1,197.18
7,480.85

1,893,582.15

-799.42
-799.42

1,892,782.73

1,892,782.73

Federal Withholding Tax Paya...

-1,244 57
-2,289.97
28710
-1,.421.82
10,004.36
-4 .82
0.46

4,803.87
4,834.03
4,834.03

73,155.00
7,250.00
475,685.77
765,086.55
566,871.38

1,887,848.70

1,892,782.73

Page 1



}4 #u‘uil’mﬂc;if 2 3

Port Jervis Free Library 3/14 |ze
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

1:10 PM
03/11/24
Accrual Basis

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Real Property Taxes 1,142,830.88 1,143,257.00 -417.12 100.0%
PILOT 1,468.68 1,500.00 -31.32 97.9%
Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales 1,971.52 3,000.00 -1,028.48 65.7%
4001 - Fines 680.60 750.00 -69.40 90.7%
4002 - NonResident Fees 900.00 600.00 300.00 150.0%
4003 - Copier Fees 7,351.04 9,338.00 -1,986.96 78.7%
Total Charges for Services 10,903.16 13,688.00 -2,784.84 79.7%
4055 - Services to Other Governments 2,850.00 13,000.00 -10,150.00 21.9%
Miscellaneous
4004 - Gifts 546.43 300.00 246.43 1821%
4008 - Library Merchandise 35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
Total Miscellaneous 581.43 300.00 281.43 193.8%
Operating Grants
4023 - Local Public Funds OLA 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
4025 - State Aid LLSA 4,647.00 5,000.00 -353.00 92.9%
4026 - RCLS Grnts & St. Aid thru R... 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Total QOperating Grants 4,647.00 18,000.00 -13,353.00 25.8%
Interest Income 52,049.44 16,000.00 36,049.44 325.3%
4060 - Use of Fund Balance 0.00 104,834.00 -104,834.00 0.0%
Total Income 1,215,339.59 1,310,575.00 -95,239.41 92.7%
Gross Profit 1,215,339.59 1,310,579.00 -85,239.41 92.7%
Expense
Personal Services
6002 - Salaries Director 43,873.06 67,000.00 -23,126.94 65.5%
6000 - Salaries Clerical FT 106,146.89 189,000.00 -82,853.11 56.2%
6001 - Salaries Clerical PT 135,067.30 263,800.00 -128,732.70 51.2%
60032 - Salaries Maintenance 34,618.40 52,625.00 -17,906.60 65.9%
Total Personal Services 319,705.65 572,325.00 -252,619.35 55.9%
Contractual
6005 - Board Reporting 863.00 1,827.00 -964.00 47.2%
6030 - Books 16,969.49 25,000.00 -8,030.51 67.9%
6031 - Books Children 2,818.91 7,000.00 -4,181.09 40.3%
6032 - Book Friends 687.20 1,000.00 -312.80 68.7%
6035 - Periodicals 4,469.00 8,000.00 -3,531.00 55.9%
6038 - Audio Adult 2,406.82 4.500.00 -2,093.18 53.5%
6039 - Video Adult 0.00 4,650.00 -4,650.00 0.0%
6040 - Video Children 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6041 - ANSER 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6045 - Computer Eqpt/Software 15,878.79 15,000.00 878.79 105.9%
6050 - Library Supplies 3,323.85 §,500.00 -5,176.15 39.1%
6055 - Ins/Fire, Liab, Comp 22,407.39 26,500.00 -4,092.61 B84.6%
6060 - Utilities Electricity 7,775.67 17,000.00 -9,224.33 45.7%
6061 - Utilities Gas 1,992.15 11,000.00 -8,007.85 18.1%
6062 - Utilities Water 825.91 2,200.00 -1,374.09 37.5%
6065 - Utilities Telephone/internet 3472.27 6,000.00 -2,827.73 52.9%
6070 - Building Janitorial Supp 5,795.44 6,000.00 -204.56 96.6%
6071 - Building Maintenance 5,315.00 24,977.00 -19,662.00 21.3%
6072 - Building Improvements 0.00 29,650.00 -29,650.00 0.0%
6075 - Copier Maintenance 3,883.02 6,000.00 -2,116.98 64.7%
6081 - Microfilm 630.00 750.00 -120.00 84.0%
6086 - Professional Services 48,101.50 65,000.00 -16,898.50 74.0%
6087 - HUB 0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00 0.0%
6088 - Bookkeeping 40,500.00 60,750.00 -20,250.00 66.7%
€090 - Advertising 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6095 - Conferences 637.00 700.00 -63.00 91.0%

Page 1



110 PM
0311724
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library

July 2023 through June 2024

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

6100 - Dues

6120 - Postage

6125 - Programs

6126 - Programs Children
6133 - Library Election

6134 - Elevator

6135 - Historical Preservaticn
6137 - Security System

Total Contractual

Employee Benefits
6010 - Employer Social Security
6015 - Employer Medicare
6056 - Insurance Wkmns Comp
6057 - Insurance Disability
6085 - Civil Service
6131 - Benefits Health Ins
6132 - Benefits Refirement

Total Employee Benefits
6560 - Payroll Expenses
Total Expense
Met Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

43812 2,000,00 -1,561.88 21.9%
2,484.36 5,000,00 -2,515.64 49.7%
1477.62 5,000.00 -3,622.38 29.6%

0.00 1,200.00 =1,200.00 0.0%
213281 6,000.00 -3,867.19 35.5%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
800.00 2,000.00 -1,200.00 40.0%
195,785.32 451,304.00 -255,518.68 43.4%
19,823.50 45,000.00 -25,176.50 44.1%
4,636.12 9,250.00 -4,613.88 50.1%
542.68 8,000.00 -7,457.32 6.8%
-294.89 4,500.00 -4,794.89 -6.6%
1,693.27 5,200.00 -3,506.73 32.6%
67,732.10 160,000.00 -92.267.90 42.3%
44,872.00 55,000.00 -10,128.00 ELE“.-‘.I
139,004.78 286,950.00 -147,945.22 48.4%
0.46
654,496.21 1,310,579.00 -656,082.79 49,9%
560,843.38 0.00 560,843.38 100.0%
560,843.38 0.00 560,843.38 100.0%

Page 2



| abed

ﬂ#{: c'['-.mclt IF ¢
'3

X e
]
i~
T
34
8’8 00'z8 1808 suonngUuoen pue saxe] tafodws |ejoL
000 00'0 000 (XeL 3SURIL) LINLOW - AN
aoo 00'0 oo juawfojdwaun - AN
000 000 00’0 Auedwog fAjigesig - AN
G4 9v'99 6¥'59 Auedwoq fnosag |eloog
L9l P5'GL Zes5h fuedwod asealpaiy
suopnguiuon pue saxe] Jafojdwg
ST'8¢ 8’501 L 96°Z.6 19 [ 4 £E fed 1aN
oF'6- P66 Jokle- PlayYylia saxe] |ejol
00’0 000 0o'e Xe| |ppY @afojdw3z aiesipa
850 000 00°0 aafiojdws Aylqes|a - AN
000 ¥O°LL- 08'Gi- Buiployuim - AN
GL2- 9F'99- B¥'69- aafojdwy Ajunasag |ejoog
19°L- $5GL- ZEG)- aafojdwz aleajpaly
000 000 00-g8- Buipjoyyimn |esspay
PlaUUWIAL sexe
gZ'8¢ Ze'SLL L 002L0'L £9 £2°980'1 €E fed ssolg paysnipy
. ag'o ooe oco fied 55045 WoL) SUOIdNPa( 810 L
oc'o 000 0c0 SIEBY JusLLBIEY
000 oo'o Qg0 uawaIlay
000 oo'e oo 20UBINSU| Y)|EIH
fed ssoug woly suoionpag
SZ2'8¢E 2e'sL1 L 0020t 19 ££'850' L EE fed ssoug |ejoy
S2'8¢ ZZ'skl o 9F'gi 4 w__.u_.wn_u_; 009l 48 £E°950°) l0°Ze et Ld sefep pue sajiejes
0c'o 000 000 ONLIA seBep pue sauejes
0c'o a0’ Qg0 14 saBep pue sauees
0o'0 000 000 J0y084)q sabepy pue sauees
fed ssoun

sjuawysnlpy pue sexe] ‘sebepy safojdwg

sinoH ¥z 984 ajey SInoH ¥z qed aey SINOH

vzoz Adenugag
Aewwng jjoifed pZILLIEO

Arelqi a4 SIAISP J0d Wd 901




7 abed

z1'e8 £9'68 9p'2s
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
e poTL z5zy
081 6691 v6'6

9L 95°5£0') zZL 9v'v86 569 96'955
e ZL 8L 0e'80L-
000 000 000
00'0 ov'z- 000
FA S ol 60'v2- ¥8°6E-
Z¥ 1L vozi- z5'2r
0491 661 66"
00°S" 00 kL 0002

9l 00251’} 2L 85 1LL'L 5'€9 2599
000 000 15°02-
00°0 000 000
000 000 150z
000 000 000

9L 002811 zL 85 LLL' 5'g9 29°989

v0'8z N 0oZsl'E  00sl z! 85 LLL' L SPEl g'g9 28'589 €6'L1
00°0 00'0 000
00°0 000 000
000 000 0co
pzqed ey sinoy yzaed @y Sinoy vZ 9o ajey

suonnqijuon pue saxe) ako|dw3 [eloL

(xey ysuely) LINLON - AN

wawfojdwaun - AN

Auedwod Ayjlgesia - AN

Auedwog AJUn23g je10S

Auedwon aledipsiy
suonnguUIuen pue sexel Jakojdwg

fed 19N
PIRYUIAL SBXeL |BJ0L

xel |ppy asfojdwg aieapaly

eofojdws Apqesig - AN

BUIpjoYuIA - AN

aafojdwg AlInoag [epos

aafo|dw3 asedipay

Buiployyita |esepad
PI2YUA SaxXeL

Aed ssolo paysnipy

fed ss045) Woly susnanpag |ejol

SIEally Jualusday
juawaay
asueINsu| yjjeay

fed ss049 woly suopjanpag

fed ssoug |Bj0L

Ld sabiepy pue saueeg
INLIN safiepy pue salees
14 sebiepy pue sallejes

Jojoesiq sebep pue saueles

fed 5019

spusunsnipy pue saxe) 'safep aafo|dws

¥20z Asenigad
Aewiwing [joifed
faeaqin aaa4 sIAaP Wod

VEILUED
Nd 90:1



¢ obed

Y =
8064 £5°6T ) €9’y £0°g9l suonngquiuo) pue saxe Jefojdws jejo|
000 000 000 000 (xeL Jsuell) LIWLOW - AN
000 000 000 000 juawfojdwaun - AN
000 00°0 000 000 Auedwos Anpgesiq - AN
60'v9 2601 891G ELEZEL fuedwon funaag |evog
66'¥L SSVE el 06°0€ Auedwos aieaipaiy
SUOIINGUIUGY pue sexe] Jafojdwg
0DL'EER }S Zhy6eZ') §'55 E8°L5L g5 LBTLL) fed 1N
L0700~ BEBFE- LEwL- EZ8ly- PlI2Yy}a saxe] [ejo]
000 sloyv] 000 000 xe] |ppY @afojdws asespag
1] dr o¥'Z- 00’0 000 eafoldws Ajgestq - AN
6581~ 9yeg- 2801 0Z'eL- Buiployuima - AN
B0 G- 8501~ 651G ELZEL- safojdws funoag [eioog
66¥L- §e - ael- 06708- aafojdw3y ales|papy
00'0 00'PSL- 000 00°Z8L- BuiployLim [esepad
PI2YUIAN SaXE]
LLEEO"L LG Lo GGG 00'zZes zs PO LEL'E feg ssolg paysnipy
000 08°05- 000 0070 fed ssoip woly suononpa( [EJoL
000 0g'0 00’0 000 Sie@ily JUBWaIjley
000 08'05- 000 00°0 FTETITES L
o000 oo'C 000 0o SaUeINSU| Ljjeay
fied $5045) W0l suojjenpag
LLESOL LS LE'E69°L 556 oo'zee Z& FO'LEL'E fed ss04D |BJOL
LLCEQ'L 1202 LS wm.mmw; N 1508 G'gg I rANY] 009k £s FOLELE Ld sebepy pue saueleg
0600 060 00 000 ONLn sabepy pue sauejeg
oo 00’0 00’0 oo 14 sabepy pue saueles
000 000 000 000 1010811q sabiep pue seejeg
Ked ssoig
sjuawisnipy pue saxe] ‘sabep safojdws
SINOH ¥z qed ajey SINOH ¥Z qed ~ ejey SINOH ¥z 984
yzoz Aieniqag

Arewwing jjodfAed
Aleaqi] 9844 SIAle Jod

velien
Nd 90: L



p abeg

R PR R——
Z6'EEE SLLY ZL89 suonngyuoy pue saxe] Jakoidwz [BjoL
00’0 000 000 (xel ysuell) LINLLOW - AN
Qoo 000 ao'o juawfojdwaun - AN
00 000 coo Auedwod Aiges|g - AN
GZ6IE GE'EE 0465 Auedwon funses [e100g
L19%s 082 Z0'El fuedwon asesipsyy
suoynguiuon pue saxe] Jafojdwz
ol ZoclLo'y ovl TL'69% Ll 00°0eL L2 Aed 19N
9t v06- 9124 62'851- PIRYYIIAA SOXBL [BOL
000 000 00D xe] |ppy eafojdwz ssesipaly
or'e- 000 orez- safoldw3 Anjiqesiqg - AN
vl pEeg- LO'D- LLEY Buiplouyum - AN
sZ'6le- ce'ee- 04'66- sefioidwy Hunoag [elaog
1oL gL Z0EL- safo|dw3 aiea1paly
00'v92- oo'Le- 00'¥5- Buipioyyim [e1epad
PI8YUIIAA SexXeL
oL gy LLE'Y oyl 88°/EG Al 62968 iz fed ssouny paisnipy
AR 000 000 fed $5019 wouy suononpaq |e10L
000 000 00 SiBaLIY JUBWIAINAY
zLLEE 000 00°0 juswainay
000 000 000 gaueinsu| yyesH
fed 5045 WoJdl suononpag
ol 0T ErL'S oblL £8°L€5 Ll BZ 968 iz fed ssoig [ejo )
Q00 © ggles e m 62268 1Tee 1z Ld sebep pue saue(es
g0 000 a0'n ANLN sebepy pue saleleg
orl 000 00'C 000 14 sabep pue sauejeg
02 EVL'S 8.68 ovh 000 00°0 lojoal sebep pue salejeg
fed ss0ig
sjuawnsnlpy pue sexe] ‘safiep aafo|dg
pzged »Z 8 oy SINOH

pz qaq sley SINoH vz Ga4 sy SINOH

e

pzoz Aeniqad

frewuwing jjoiheg
Aleaqi] 9944 SIAef 1i0d

PZILLED
Nd 90:1



g afieg

e
L6 vZ'es 25°92T suonnquuen pue saxe] Jafojdws jejo)
000 000 000 (xey JSUBL]) LINLOW - AN
00°0 000 00’0 wawfopdwsun - AN
Qoo oo 000 fuedwon Ajigesiq - AN
Z8'6E GL'ER 95¢8L fuedwog finoag |epog
L6 60°0DL A fuedwon ajeopay
suonnquiuon pue saxe] Jakojdwsg
69 16'0€S ge 89°26% ger ¥1'896'L fed 1aN
6211 7686 88719 PlaYUIIAN SeXe) [B)o )
000 000 oo xel |ppy aakojdwz aieajpaiy
000 00°0 or'z- aafoidwa ANngesia- AN
9l ¥h- 80°G- SB'ELL- BLIPIOYYIM - AN
28'8e- SL'EP- AG'eRL- aafojdwg Ayunoag jeinog
LEG- 80°0L- 5 Zh- aafo|dwg aseipap
00°84- 00 0F 00'ELE Buipjoyuynm reisped
PISUIM SaXEL
69 022ra ge 00969 G'E¥F Z0E8s'e fed ssoig paysnipy
e e 000 8615 fed ssoig woyy suononpaq |BI0L
00’0 000 000 SiEally Juswelney
000 00°0 Q88" juswaiay
000 000 vl 682" aouUBINSU| Yjeay
fed ssoug woly suonanpag
69 02°Zr9 e 00°969 Sep 00'196'Z fed ssoug [e10)
zz6h 60 02ZZHe 06°0L 8¢ 00'969 00'91 cey 000 1d sabep pue sauefes
000 0o'o 000 aNLW sabepy pue saue|eg
00°0 00°0 00196'2  §L'LE 1d seBep pue sauejes
000 0o 0o 0 Jojaad4ig sabep, pue saue|eg
fed ssoigy
sjyuswisnipy pue sexe] ‘sobepy safodwg
ey SINOH vz o4 ajey sinoH $Z qad ey SINOH  pzaed ajey
¥z0z Atenigoy
Alewwing jjoifed VZILHED
AieaqiT 2344 SIAL9[ Mod Wd 90:L



q abed

RO R R
8v° 285 0008} 90°60€ Sv10)
000 000 000 wo
000 000 00°0 000
000 000 00'0 000
POYLE 66°€5 1 8v'05Z AR
¥rel 10'9E 9588 £Z6L
ZeeTr'e ol 78'266'L ol Z0'880'E 091 szeol'h
5L187 1 820 v 159" £6'222-
0o 000 000 000
or'z- 00°C or'e- or'z-
19082 87 be- 96'CLL- 90°1¢-
PObLE- 66'E51 8v°05Z- 7228
PPEL 10'SE- 85'85- cTBl-
00°2L9 00'9E1- 00248 00'88*
10°199'F ovl 0L'60v'Z vl Ppe6a's o9l 91 928"l
£1vop- 05 7L 35 brl- 00°0
erig- 006 000 000
000 082~ 000 000
04988 00°C 95ty - 000
0Z'690'G vl 09°c8%'z ori 0000’y 091 81'9zE' L
000 000 000 215z}
000 0c'o 000V0'y  S2ST 09l 000
0Z690's  8L'9E ol 0o'cer's  vLLL orl 000 000
00°0 00°0 000 000
" pzqed oy sinoH a)ey SINOH pzqed ey sinoy vZaed

E-

suonngUiues pue saxe] Jafo|dw3 |eo)

{xeLysuesl) INLOW - AN

uswfojdwaun - AN

fuedwoy fAmgesid - AN

Auedwon funsag (e1oog

fuedwon atenpajm
suonnguuos pue saxel Jefoidw3

fed 19N
Playylii SaxXeL |BjoL

xe | 1ppy aafo)dwg ateaipay

aafojdws fyngesig- AN

Buipjoyuyim - AN

safodwg fHunseg [eraog

aafo|dwg siedipaly

Buployum |elepad
PIBYYIAA SBXEL

fed 5049 paysnipy
feg S5049) WO} Suoanpag jelol

sieally Juswalnay
_—:wEmh_uﬂw_
asueinsu| yijeay

fed sso045) wodp suonanpag

fed 55019 BjOL

1d sabiepp pue saleeg
ANLIN sebepy pue salejes
14 sabBepp pue saueles
loyoauig ssbBep pue sauees
fed 55015
suaunsnipy pue saxe) ‘sabep safoldws

$20z Arenigod
Aewuwing jjoiAed

Aleiqi] asl4 SIAIS[ }10d

PZILLIED
Wd 90: ¢



1 abeg

T5'188'T

ZLEE)

sUoIINGIUOY pue saxe] Jafojdws |Bjo)
000 00 {xel psuesL) LALOW - AN
000 ooo juswfojdwsup - AN
000 000 Aueduwon Aupgesia - AN
GOLIE'R 00451 Auedwon Ajunoag |e1oog
L¥OvS cL'ge Auedwon sJenpam
suopnquos pue sexe] Jafopdwg
B6'L1L0'62 SL0LS') LLIYE'L Lri fed 12N
L0Z88'e ¢e'608- ) PlAUUIAL SOXE]L |EJ0 L
000 000 xe) |ppy @afojdwg atedipaly
8eve- 0r'2- safojdwg Anpaesiq - AN
19°zgze’|- oL'ig Buipjoyuaipn - AN
SOTLLEE- 00'28)- safojdiug £junoag [0S
Ly OrS- &l'8e" aafojdws aseapaly
00'489'Z- ao'zez- BuipjoUuNM [BJapag]
PI2YYIM SOXE]
G/ pBa'ee GLOLE') BE'OSY'T (545 fed ssoig paysnipy
gz'08g'tL- L6'GL- fed s$045) WO sUoanpag [eloL
mv. L9 ooo SiRaliy JuswWwalney
0F'ers- 165 juswialjiay
OP'0LL- 000 aosueinsu| yjeay
fed ss019 Woly suoonpag
RE'FLZLE L0458 gegEs'e Ll fed ssoig |elo]
ZYEV0S) SLB0L 000 o 1d sabep) pue sauejes
00ovo'y 00'091 000 SNLN sefepn pue saue|es
gi'zro'el 00°195 9EEES'T a6’zLl Ll 14 sabepy pue sauejeg
0Z6rL'G o0'owl Qo0 loraadiq sabep pue sauejes
Aed ssoig
sjuawysnlpy pue saxe] ‘safep safojdwz
rZ Qed ajey Sinoy +Z a4 ey E:cxh
AVLOL
yzoz Aenigay
Atewiwng jjolfied peIkLIe0
Nd 90% L

Kielqi 9914 sIAdef 110



2D

3[14 Jreed

b (.‘LLGWL*J

At

INIWAYd HOV (££°22€) (SErOREHEEE ) ININVL OL Z5086/52TTT WawAhed HOV auluo $Z0Z/L2/¢ Lig3a
INIWAVd HOV (¥ 60E) (OELTH##BEE ) Bi2q0SaIINT 0L, LFORELETTTT JUBWAR] HOV RUIUD $20Z/L2/T 11930
LIN3WAYd HOV (6T 0FT) (TeronuunnasgrE ) AloUuu0DMayLIBIN 01 TSOB6/EZTTT JUBWAR] HOV RUIUD +Z0T/LT/T 1183@
alvd Y23HD (LZ°€69°T) TITT ADIHD H20T/Le/t MD3IHD
11830 HOV (0€'TOTY)  \HLN3 0D $Z8ZT0:3LV¥A ISIA 000ZOLLSEE:AI DIYO SHI'INVYN 0D DIHO $Z0T/82/C lig3q
118307 HOV (S0°s#3) 1INI 02 :31vd IS3A 00ZETOSYTIS:AI DIHO LA 410 SANIINVN 0D 9140 #202/82/¢ 1193@
118307 HOV (ot'Zvs) 02 82¢0¥Z:31vYA 253A T00ZZEITLE:AI DIYO ZTEITLTOTHAWYN O DI¥O #202/82/T 1i93a
11S0d3a ST'6SE’'T vZ687Z ¥ATWNN Q) LISOd3aa ¥Z0T/T/€ dnsa
LN3WAY4 HOV (05'790°S) (8LTO#HH##H ) 9PRANUESNS O] 88/Z8EPTTTT UaWARY HIV 2UllUD ¥Z0Z/T/E lig3a
TI0YAVd 2ISV8 (0L vLT) OTLb##H##EE# 01 8YSTBELTTTT UdWAR jjosAed auljup 21seg +Z0Z/v/< Ligaa
TIOY¥AYd 2Isve (0L'vLT) TEOGHESEHER] 01 0S8ZRERPZTTT JUdWARY |jolAed auljuQ 2Iseg ¥Z0Z/¥/€ 1193a
TIOUAVd 2isva {04'vLT) PTZZHAHESH#E O LPBTREYZTTT JUaWAR [JosAed au|UQ 21seg +Z0Z/¥/E 11930
T10¥AVd DISYE {04'PLT) 906/ #Htti## 01 6YRTBEFZTTT JUSWAR jjolhed aul|up dIseg vZ0T/t/€ li1g3a
TIOYAVd 2ISvE (0L vLT) STECHHHN 01 6TP0O6ERTTTT JudWAed [|0Jhed auljuQ d1seq vZ0T/v/€ llg3a
TI04AVd 2I1Sve (00'Z6} TE00##H# 03 (SBSTHFTTTT usWARy ||jolAed dUluQ JISeE HZ0Z/F/€ lig3a
T10YAVd 2I1Svg (09°08) EOTVHIHHES 01 PEOEOSTTTTT UBWAR ||0JARd BUIUQ dISeg $Z0T/v/E 1i93a
113340 HOV 00'000°00T 1 AHMLN3I 0D  :31¥d DS3A €¢SOLPETTTAI D10 AVIAN:IWYN 0D D140 +#20Z/S/€ Lig3ayd
NOILDVSNVYL 334 (SEZE) A¥VN¥E34 40 HINOW JHL HO4 SIDUVHI 3DIAH3S #202/5/€ Lig3a
AVdTI8 (ST'8L0°E) 80/€0 3DIAY3S YIFWIINQYYD OL TZHTTFE600T JuawAed auijup $z0Z/8/€ 1i93Q
AVd1Ig (91'¥S) 80/€0 JojAe] pue Jaxeg 0] /EZTZY8600T IUSWARY aUljUD vZ0T/8/€ 1193d
AYdTI8 (88'6ET) 80/€0 10|Ae) pue Jayeg 0] 68/79Y8600T WUaWAed auluO $70Z/8/¢E 1193a
AvdTig (18°'62T) 80/€0 00 1epoug 01 9ETELPB600T UaWARd dUIUO $202/8/¢ 1193a
AvdTng (66°'62T) 80/€0 2|qe) Jaulepy aWl] 01 79/6vH8600¢ uawAed aujug vz0z/8/¢ 1183GQ
AvdTIg (60°959°T) 80/£0 SAILIILN ANVYIID0Y 8 IONVHO OL L¥E9/#8600T JuauiAed uUliUO +20Z/8/¢€ 11830
AVd1118 (ST'952) 80/£0 0D Mepoig 0] TEPESYB600T IuawAhed auluD ¥z0Z/8/€ 11630
AVd1119 {95°52) 80/€0 ONIHSNEANd INOLSHOVIE OL 88FT8FB600T UdWARd 2ulluD tZ0Z/8/€ Lig3a
AYd1119 {00°65) 80/£0 Adouey 01 80¥88+¥8600T IUaWARd aullUD FZ0T/8/E 1183a
AVd1119 {95'52) 80/£0 ONIHSINENd INOLSIIVIE OL 6£TZHFS600Z UDWARY dUIUO +Z0Z/8/¢E 1183d
AVd119 (£Z°€0P'6) 80/€0 LINd ADNIOV-DAS TIAID 1d3Q 1S AN ©L SP9ZZSE0TOT Juawhed aul|uQ $Z0Z/8/¢ 11930

adA ) unowy uondiasag  23eq Junsod s|eiag

70T ‘TT YoLew - ST Alenige
Ananoe junoosoy Bupipayd aseyd
Aleaqil aau4 sinlasf 140d



AvdTg (18°9v6'T)
Avd1ig {00°SST)
Avd1a (00°10Z)
Avd1I8 (9%'L0T)
Avdig (66'62T)
Avd1118 (0505t}
Avd1I8 (00°2£0°T)
1150430 $9'196°C
Avd1118 (00'0¥Y)
AVdTg (¥ viT)
AYdT1IE (SE°L0T)
Avd1ia {zz'Les)
Avd11Ig (Tt'se)
TI0¥AYd JISVE (£7'66)
INIWAVd HIV (Z8'€07)
TI0¥AVd JISVE (L0'¥86)
1104¥AVd 2ISVE (T0'615°T)
T104AYd DISYE (#T1°809)
T10YAVd 2ISva (TT°2TT)
TI04AYd 2ISVYE (0Z'0VT)
TI0HAVd 2ISVE (8¥'09)
TI0YAVd 2ISVE (0€'£89'T)
TI0¥AYd 2ISva (v0°£96)
TIOHAVd DISve (19'v8Y)
T104AYd DISYe (0S'18Y)
110¥AVd JISvE (0€'ZSE)
T10¥AVd JISVE (T1'958)
1104¥AYd DISYE (24 90%)
TIOMAVd DISYE (SL'6TT)
TI0YAVd 2ISva (68'LST)
INIWAYd HOV (25°9007)
INIWAYd HOV (Tt'666)
IN3IWAYd HOVY (vS°E6t)
INIWAVA HOV (00°'Z6%)

9T/20 SILLIMILA ANYINOOY 8 IDONVHO 01 TOSETTSE86T ualuAed a0 ¥202/9T/C
9T/20 YV ONV 3414 Nd OL T+Z8605886T JudwAed aujjuo vZ0z/91/¢

9T,/Z0 AN SIMB[ 104 Jo qn|D Ale1oy 0L S6E6TTS8B6T IuawAed auljug $Z0Z/9T/T
9T/20 2|qeD Joulep dwiL O] 96Z8TS886T JuawAed auluo ¥Z0Z/9T/¢

9T/z0 2|qeD Jaulepy dwi] 0 €TTELTS886T JudWAed dulluo ¥Z0T/91/C

9T/z0 7313) S3DIAYIS TYIDNYNIL YEIHSOL 0L SO0EBTS8EET uauAed duliu0 #202/9T/T
9T/20 ALYIHOQ dTYMNIFYD OL ZZEEPTSSBET 3udWAed aullUO ¥Z0Z/9T/T
£7687Z YIGWNN QI L1S0d3d #202/0T/T

0Z/70 d11 AMayoq plemuaa.is o T959987766T JuaAed aujjuo ¥Z0Z/02/T
12/20 00 Mepoig 01 S/ /8TL6T66T JudwAhed suUUO ¥Z0T/1T/C

12/20 00 Heposg 0] TTTTTL6E66T Juawhed auljuQ vz0Z/12/C

12/20 OJW3Q 0L 982TELE6TE6T uWARd BUlLO $Z0T/TZ/T

1Z/20 S3DIAH3S 1103480 10430 IWOH OL S66¥9L6766T IuawAed aullu0 vZ0Z/TT/C
LE60H#EHH 01 90/STHELTTT UaWAed |Joshed auijuQ 2Iseg $20Z/TZ/T
(8/TOBHHEEH") SPEAUESNS 0L E0Z6L9ECTTT UdWARY HOY SUIUO $20Z/€T/T
LE604HHE 01 /£ FI0SETTTT JUaWAe ||0JAed BUIUQ dIsed ¥Z0TZ/LE/T

T£O/ #its### 01 9F086LETTTT JudWiAey [joJAeg duUljUQ diseg ¥ZOT/LE/TC
TOOT##H### 0} T/PI08EZTTT IUBWARY ||0sAed auluQ dIseg ¥Z0T/LT/T

09T it HHEEEH 01 890908ETTTT JUawAed [joihed auluQ diseg vZ0T/LL/T

YO0/ HHEH#E 01 SPOSELETTTT WawAed ||oshed duluQ dised vZ0T/LT/T
TSOL##HHE#H O} PH086/EZTTT JUSWARY [101Aed uUl|UQ dIsed +20T/LT/T
ZO6ZHHEHHSH 01 L9P908ETTTT JUBWARY ||0IARd BUIUQ d1se] $T0Z/LT/T
COzZpHEELHE 01 0S086LEZTTT JUBWARG ||01ARd BUNUQ dISe] ¥Z0T/LT/T
VELGHEHHEE 01 8/PI0BETTTT Juawheq |jolhed auluQ diseq vz0T/LT/C

Sb/ GEHHEHES O} 0LPO0BETTTT JUsWAeY Jjoshed auljuQ dIseq $70Z/L2/T
690H#HH# 03 7/P908EZTTT JuaWAed |jolAeq auljuQ diseg $70Z/LT/T

TEO0#H## 01 €/7908ETTTT WawAhed ||olAed auljuQ 2iseg ¥Z0T/LT/T
ZTSPHEHEHE 01 EPO8ELETTTT JUaWARY jjoshed duljuQ d1seq ¥ZOT/LT/T
TOLZHER#H#HE 01 69VO08ETTTT JUIWARG ||j0sAed dUIUQ d1Se]d YZOT/LT/T

O/ STHEH#HIE 01 p/PO0ZETTTT JUdWARY ||0JARy BUIUQ 2iSed vZOT/LT/T

(807 GHHd#HH) UA|@AT OL 8P086LETZTTT UsWARY HOV dUNUO vZ0T/LT/T

(56 8uas") uhj218) 01 9/p908ETTTT WUBWARd HOY SUIlUO ¥20Z/L2/T
{260084444") BISIEY OL S/F908EZTTT IUSWARG HOV BUIUQ vT0Z/LE2/T
(gcrzagsans”) 911A) OL 6¥086LETTTT WawAed HOV aui|u0 ¥20T/L8/T

Lig3d
11930
11934
11830
11g93d
11g34d
11934
dinsd
11930
1ig3da
Lig3d
1193d
1193a
1193d
11930
11930
11g3d
11934
11934
11934
11934
11934
L1g3da
L193d
11g3a
lig3d
11830
1193d
Lig3d
1183a
11430
11893d
1193d
LI93d



119307 HOV (L 'S8Z'Y)

1ig3Q7HOY (29°2L9)
Avd118 {0T'02)
AVd118 ($6°0TT)
Avd18 {#LZ9T)
Avd1mg (25'99T1)
Avd119 (55°54)
AvdT8 (#0'SPS'T)
Avd11I8 (22'LE8)
Avd1118 (60°95)
Avd1I8 (96°%)
Avd111g (00°8S)
AvVdT11I8 (00'0EP'T)
AVd1118 (LT°E0t'6)

WLN3 0D #25T20:31va 2530 000Z0LL8EEAI DIYO SYLAWYN O DIH0 #20Z/51/2
1IN3 0D  ‘3LVd 253C 00ZETO9HTS:AI DI1¥0 LAA 410 SAN:IWYN 02 9180 #202/91/2
9T/z0 JojAe] pue Javeg 01 ZSYSEFR86T IudwARd BUUD $20Z/9T/C

9T/70 J0|AeL pue Iaxeg 0] //ST96V88AT IUSWARY SUIUC ¥Z0Z/9T/2

9T/z0 JojAeL pue Jaxeg 0] TSETT6EFSSAT IUBWARY BUUO ¥Z0Z/9T/T

91/20 02 Mepo.g 01 E06EL67R86T JUaWARY aUIUQ $Z0Z/9T/2

91/20 02 Hepo.g 0L GITHO0S8S6T IUaWARY auUIUQ #202/91/2

9T/20 3DIAY3S YIGNINAYYD OL TSEOTOSIIET wawhed sulluQ $Z0Z/9T/Z

9T/20 0JIN3A OL ZHPL661886T WaWARd UlUO $Z0T/9T/T

91/Z0 4313u0.4 01 961/ TOSEB6T UaWARE BUIUD ¥ZOT/9T/T

9T/20 H-2Z8TTTT 4211U0i4 OL TS/ POS8RET IUdWARY BUIUD ¥ZOTZ/9T/T

91/z0 Adoue) 0] SSTSSOS8B6T WaWAed UlUO ¥202/9T/C

9T/Z0 ¥S T1YMOY  HdISOr 01 ZSOEE0S88ET udwiAed auljuQ +z0T/91/T

9T/20 LINd ADNIDY-DAS TIAID Ld3Q 1S AN OL 66TS60S886T Wawhed suljuo Z20z/91/¢

L183d
11493a
lid3d
11934
11934
11934
11834
11934
11g3d
1193d
11934
11930
11930
1143a



Port Jervis Free Library

2 VILAF NYLAF Monthly Statement

~Activity Summary General Account

Investment Pool Summary

7 “r“lz.:”

Beginning Balance

Dividends

e chmeanim L

Purchases
Redemptions

Ending Balance
Average Monthly Rate
Share Price

Total
Total Fixed income -

Account Total

Port Jervis Free Library
Susan Wacle

138 Pike Street

Port Jervis, NY 12771

Please Note:

THE FUND WILL BE CLOSED MARCH 28TH IN OBSERVAMCE OF GOOD FRIDAY

4 PM

Z2{1f2024 - 2[2812G24,

MAX
$1,900,541.34
$7,550.74
$0.00
($100,000.00)
1,808,092.08
5.228%
$1.000
'$1,808,002.08

£0.00

$1,808,082.08

Your PMA Representative
Gabriel Lukas

(717) 519-5915
glukas@pmanetwork.com

_
~ | PMA Financial Network
21.35 CityGate Lane, 7th Floor
Naperville, IL 60563



HJ'T.ca 8 nmn ir 4.&

- lh"}l‘d

F@m NYLAF Monthiy Statement o

THE FUND WILL BE CLOSED MARCH 28TH IN OBSERVANCE OF GOOD FRIDAY
Port Jervis Free Library

Activity Summar i Harrison-Thune 2i1i2024 - 2i28(2024
? Investment Pool Summary ez o R . MAX
mmm_:zzm Ealance . _ . . $7,449.73
Oividends _ . o e o $30.02
Purchases _ T e i . . $0.00
S _ _ ST S A ety B o s000
Ending Balance : Tag s - L R e i L T $7,480.65
e s S SO . . S R - AP g SRR o e
Share Price o _ L Tt R i . $1.000
Total Fixed Income’ $0,00
Account Total : % $7,480.65

Your PMA Representative
Gabriel Lukas

(717) 519-5915
glukas@pmanetwork.com

Port Jervis Free Library
Susan Wade

138 Pike Street

Port Jervis, NY 12771

PMA Financial Network

@g x@; 2135 CityGate Lane, 7th Floor

Naperville, IL 60563




AHachmenr2é
2 )icgzezd

CHASE G

February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024
JPMargan Chase Bank, N.A, ; . . “
P O Box 182051 PFIITIEI'_\’ Account:

Columbus, OH 43218 - 2051

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: www.Chase.com
Service Center: 1-877-425-8100
Q0005277 DRI 802 14108524 NNNNNNNNNNN P 1 000000000 D2 0000 Fara Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY International Calls: 1-713-262-1679
138 PIKE STREET We accept operator relay calls
PORT JERVIS NY 12771
| CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SUMMARY |
ASSETS
i i ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE ~ ENDING BALANCE
Cheokinga Savings THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD
Chase Platinum Business Checking K] $61,443.45 $80,616.19
Chase Business Premier Savings e AR 1,8986.93 1,997.01
Total $63,440.38 $82,613.20
TOTAL ASSETS 5$63,440.38 $82,613.20

CHASE PLATINUM BUSINESS CHECKING

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY Account Numberyg

[ CHECKING SUMMARY -
INSTANCES AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $61,443.45
Deposits and Additions 2 102,561.64
Checks Paid 1 -1,683.27
Electronic Withdrawals 89 -81,964.08
Fees 1 -131.55
Ending Balance a3 $80,616.19

Your Chase Platinum Business Checking account provides:

s No transaclion fees for unlimited elestronic deposits (including ACH, ATM, wire, Chase Quick Depaosit)
o 500 debits and non-electronic deposits (those made via check or cash in branches) per statement cycle
o $25,000 in cash deposits per statement cycle

o Unlimited return deposited items with no fee

There are additional fee waivers and benefits associated with your account — please refer to your Deposit Account
Agreement for more information.

Page 1ol B



AHechme nf—-B(’l
,Efiﬁf,jz" oM

March 8, 2024

Director’s Report

Port Jervis Free Library

Evelyn Rogers

GED- Nothing new to report

DASNY Grant- Discussion during board meeting

Annual Report- has been submitted and everything is fine with it.

Online Schedule, Sling- We are currently using the free version, | am thinking of upgrading in a few
months, there are more features when upgraded to the Business Plan, such as messaging through Sling
and assigning tasks in the schedule.

Town of Minisink Contract- Everything is set for the year with the contract for these patrons.

The Hub- Bedik Communications came in and put a new ¢amera in the basement. There is a camera in
the Hub and all the hallways in the basement. The panic button is working in the Hub also.

New Information and Qutreach

Katelyn and | will be going over to the admin for Port Jervis Schools to provide information about the
library services and upcoming programs.

The calendar is filling up with many local outside groups that will be using the library, such as SGB
Planning LLC, they are looking to host a meeting at the end of April or beginning of May. WOW group is
Women Overcoming Wounds, they are a support group that will be using the community rcom once a
month, NAACP contacted me about having a takle for voter registration for April or May, and defensive
driving is meeting more often, there is a course this month that is full already and Betty, the instructor,
has scheduled dates for April and May.

A part-time employee has mentioned that she will be leaving at the end of April.

A potential new hire is looking to volunteer/work with the library, I've contacted her references, one has
reached out to me and gave me a very positive reference for this person.



AHeachaeat 38

Program Statistics for February 2024 3 i lzeey
Date Topic Type of Attendance/ Notes
Program Participation
all month 1) Lit Kits Take home 0 For Preschoalers
all month I Lit Kits Take home 0 For grades K-6
Mondays Maker Mondays In Person, 43 3 Sessions; all ages
Dropin
Wednesdays | Mixed Story Time In Person 25 kids + 17 2 Session; Ages 0-5
adults Stories, songs, interactive activities
Feb. 2 Pajama Story Time & Stuffie | In Person 12 kids + 6 adults | Children’'s program
Sleepover
Feb. 3 Stuffie Pickup & Brunch In Person 11 kids + 7 adults | Children’s program
Feb. 8 Cooking w/Miss Connie In Person 10 Children's cooking program. Kdgn &
up. Garlic bread pizza.
Feb. 21 Story Time for Picky Eaters In Persan 16 kids + 4 adults | Presented by Orange Cty Health Dept.
Feb. 21 Developmental Screening In Person 0 Offered by Orange Cty Health Dept.,
Early Intervention Services
Feb. 22 Story Time w/Dental In Person 14 kids + 6 adults | Special story time in conjunction w/
Hygienist Port Jervis Smiles
feb. 22 STEM program In Persan 1 Grades K & up. Black History Month &
the invention of the potato chip
Feb. 23 Bluey Blowout In Person 49 kids + 36 All ages. A variety of activities geared
adults towards younger children; based on
popular preschool TV series
Feb. 23 Chocolate Olympics In Person 15 Ages 8 -12; physical games using
chocolate props
all month YA Lit Kits Take home 0 For grades 7 & up
Feb. 13 TAG In Person 0 Teen program
Feb. 20 YA Book Discussion In Person a Teen program
Feb. 14 YA Macrame Hearts In Person 0 Teen craft program
Feb. 22 YA Think Pink Drink In Persan 0 Teen program.
Feb. 27 YA Valen-Crimes In Person 0 Teen program
Thursdays Fiber Crafts (adult program) | In Person 59 Adult program. 5 Sessions
Jan. 18 Adult Book Discussion In Person 8 2 sessions
All month Adult Lit Kits Take home 0 For adults
Feb. 21 Genealogy Workshop in Person 4 Adult program
Feb. 22 Bullet Journal Workshop In Person 2 Adult program
Feb. 28 Tea Tasting In Person 8 Adult program
Feh. 1 Pins & Pennants In Person 4 Adult craft program.
Feb. 20 Write Now In Person 1 Adult creative writing program.
Feb. 8 Cozy by Candlelight In Person 2 kids + 2 adults | All ages. Calm activities {(journal, craft,

coloring, games) were offered.




Program Statistics for February 2024

Feb.9 & 10 Book Swap In Person 5 All ages; 2 full days; all ages; only
adults attended.

Feb. 12 Chocolate Creations In Person 20 All ages; 2 sessions. Melted chocolate
+ pretzels, cereal, marshmallows, &
more

Feb. 17 Saturday Movie In Person 0] All ages

Feb. 29 Leap Year Time Capsules In Person 10 All ages; craft activity

Feb. 1-9 Apple Giveaway In Person 88 Free apples at the circ desks for
patrons

Feb. 2 HUB: Q&A How to Use In Person 1 Adult program

Libhby

Feb. 8 HUB: Ceramic Hearts In Person 11 Craft program.

Jan. 11 HUB: Q&A Resumes In Person 1 Adult program.

Feb. 23 HUB: Fuzzy Poster Take home 6 Craft activity

Jan. 25 HUB: Q&A Resumes & In Person 2 Adult program.

Cover Letters

Jan. 25 Artful Gardeners In Person Mo stats Outside Group

Tuesday AlAnon In Person No stats Outside Group

nights

Thursdays Mahjong In Person No stats Outside Group

Stuffie Sleepover Brunch
{Children's program, 2/3)

Chocolate Creations (All ages 2/12) Top: evening session; Bottom: afternoon session



Program Statistics for February 2024

Cooking with Miss Connie: Garlic
Bread Pizza (Kdgn & up, 2/8)

Story Time for Picky Eaters 2/21

Story Time with
Dental Hygienist
2/22




Program Statistics for February 2024

% Left: Chocolate Olympics:
M&M sorting race
(Children’s program 2/23)

' Right: Bluey Blowout
{Children’s program 2/23)

I. e -
& |
]
= : ;
: o 4k Leap Year Time Capsules (All
,f- - i ages; 2/29)
= S Ll i
- = i I: i
P — ,'l
'.-1.:’+ .!, k;
I“l 1... T
k = = e
— \, e ;
- g ; = =
e e L
b = i e, = - s
) L1 - y
e i T o




.fi}!"}“;:r.hmh't by
3 (iglzoc¥
Port Jervis Free Library
138 Pike St.
Port Jervis, NY 12771
(845)856-7313

LEGAL NOTICE

The Board of Trustees of the Port Jervis Free Library, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis,
Orange County, New York, HEREBY GIVES NOTICE that for Library purpose, a
Special District Meeting of the qualified voters of the Port Jervis City School District
will be held at the Port Jervis Free Library, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis, New Yotk on
the 6th day of June 2024, beginning at 12:00 PM, prevailing time, to vote upon the
proposition hereinafter set forth. Polls for the purpose of voting will be kept open
between the hours of 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM prevailing time.

LIBRARY TAX LEVY PROPOSITION

That for the fiscal year July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025, the Boatd of Education of Port
Jetvis City School District, Orange County, New York, shall be authorized to levy
taxes on the taxable real property of said School District in the Port Jervis Free
Library Budget.

A copy of the July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025 Port Jetvis Free Library Budget will be
available at the Port Jetvis Free Library, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis, New York, for a
period of fourteen (14) days prior to said Special District Meeting.

ELECTION OF TRUSTEES

That pursuant to 260 of the Education Law, one (1) Library Trustee will be elected
at said Special District Meeting.

All currently registered voters of the Port Jervis City School District are eligible to
vote on the Port Jervis Free Library Budget and for the one (1) vacancy on the Board
of Trustees of the Port Jervis Free Library.

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN, that a special information meeting of the
qualified votets of said School District will be held at the Port Jervis Free Library, 138
Pike Street, Port Jervis, New York, on the 23rd day of May 2024, at 6:00 PM
prevailing time, to consider the Library Tax Levy Proposition to be submitted at the
aforesaid Special District Meeting.

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN, that applications for absentee ballots may
be applied for at the office of the Port Jervis Free Library Ditector. Any such
application must be received by the Library Director at least seven (7) days before
the date of the aforesaid SPECIAL DISTRICT MEETING.

By Otder of the Trustees of the Port Jetvis Free Library, Port Jervis, New York

Dated: Pott Jervis, New York
Maich 19, 2024



A Hachinenf &3

315 et

JIVA HUNIVNDIS ssH¥aay (und) GAVN

‘S9SN I, AIeIqI] JO pieog Ay} JO JOqUIRWI 10] dJepIpUR)) B ST
18 SuIpisar © Jo
SWeU Y} "H7(T "9 dunf U0 play aq 0} A0 A 10Tpng [enuuy Y] 18 pasn aq 0} J0[[Bq [BIdLJO ) uodn 2o8[d 0] S9SN JO IO AIBIqIT 931, SIAID[ 3110 ]
U JO pIeogd o) uonNIvg AQaIaY Op I0X MaN ‘SIAISf L0 JO A7) 91 JO 1OMISI(] [00YS A1) 3Y) UL $1210A patjienb pauSisiapun a1 ‘g

TIqT] 997 STATS] 0L JO

SIIISTU T, JO pFeoq 9L JO Jo U 304
Wd 00:S ¥ $202 ‘L A2 AYVIEIT HHL OL XovVd ANd




,‘4‘ H'ai Chment-4a
2119 [reef
PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY BUDGET VOTE
JUNE 6, 2024

PROPOSITION NUMBER 1

Shall the Port Jervis Library Board of Trustees be authorized to levy taxes totaling $X, XXX XXX for library
purposes for the year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 These taxes to be levied against the taxable real property
within the Port Jervis City School District boundaries on behalf of the Library by the School District with said
funds to be turned over to the library after collection?

YES OR NO

LIBRARY TRUSTEE

FOR THE TERM OF: FIVE (5) YEARS

NAME GOES HERE

Write in Candidate. PRINT name of person on line. (See instruction #3 above.)

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY BUDGET VOTE
JUNE 6, 2023

PROPOSITION NUMBER 1

Shall the Port Jervis Library Board of Trustees be authorized to levy taxes totaling $X, XXX, XXX for library
purposes for the year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025. These taxes to be levied against the taxable real property
within the Port Jervis City School District boundaties on behalf of the Library by the School District with said
funds to be turned over to the library after collection?

YES OR NO
LIBRARY TRUSTEE
FOR THE TERM OF: FIVE (3) YEARS

VOTE FOR ONE (1)

NAME GOES HERE

Write in Candidate. PRINT name of person on line. (See instructon #3 above.)



f/%,'-_fﬁ (ff;iﬂ': arh ‘i i)

ORANGE COUNTY OFFICIAL ABSENTEE BALLOT Bl frecd
FOR GENERAL ELECTION
INSTRUCTIONS

1) Mark in pen or pencil.

2) To vote for a candidate whose name is printed on this ballot, make a single cross (X) mark
or a single check ( \f) mark in the voting square above the name of the candidate.

3) To vote for a person whose name is not imprinted on this ballot, write or stamp their name
on the line which appears above the words “WRITE IN CANDIDATE” below the position
title.

4) To vote on a proposal make a single cross (X) mark or a check (N ) mark in one of the
squates contained in the box setting forth such a proposal.

5) Any other mark ot writing, or any erasure made on this ballot outside the voting squares or
the blank spaces provided for voting will void this entire ballot.

6) Complete the Voter Information page.

7) Place the Absentee Ballot in the small envelope provided and then place the small envelope
and the Voter Information page in the large envelope provided and mail or return to the
Port Jervis Free Libraty.

8) The Absentee Ballot must be accompanied by the Voter Information page and must be
received by the Port Jervis Free Library by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 6, 2024,

ORANGE COUNTY OFFICIAL ABSENTEE BALLOT
FOR GENERAL ELECTION
INSTRUCTIONS

1)
2)

%)

4)
5)

6)
7)

Mark in pen or pencil.

To vote for a candidate whose name is printed on this ballot, make a single cross (X) mark
or a single check (V) mark in the voting square above the name of the candidate.

To vote for a person whose name is not imprinted on this ballot, write or stamp their name
on the line which appears above the words “WRITE IN CANDIDATE” below the position
title.

To vote on a proposal make a single cross (X) mark or a check (¥ ) mark in one of the
squares contained in the box setting forth such a proposal.

Any other mark or writing, or any crasure made on this ballot outside the voting squates or
the blank spaces provided for voting will void this entire ballot,

Complete the Voter Information page.

Place the Absentee Ballot in the small envelope provided and then place the small envelope
and the Voter Information page in the large envelope provided and mail or return to the
Port Jetvis Free Library.

The Absentee Ballot must be accompanied by the Voter Information page and must be
received by the Port Jervis Free Library by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, june 6, 2024



5 7

FTmeLvimegy) »w

115 faaeo

-

XOq JOjjeq oy Uj joj[eq pajejduios 8t eoeld

(“aulf uo uosiad jo sweu jJuld) B1epIPUED UI-BJLIAA

d44H S309 JNVYN

(1) INO HO4 JLOA

sieaA (G) end 1o wia | ay) Jo4
A3LSNYL AUVHEEIT

'X0q jojfeq ey uf jojfeq pajejduiod ayj 8oe|d

£ fueiqi ayy o} J8A0 pauln} aq 0} SpUny PIES UM
‘AIedgi] 8yl 10 JBYaq uo 1S |ooyos ey ui Apadoud |eal s|gexe) syl
1suiebe siojeisy} Wns Aiessaosu au) Ars| 0} 101ISIA [00Y2S AND sInef
Hod 8y} YIm ‘GZ0Z ‘0€ aunr — 20z ‘L AInr Jesh ay; Joj sesodind
A1eaql| 104 YOO YOOK XS 10 JUNOWE 3y} Ul S8XE] @siel 0} pPazlioyine
aq Aleiqi eai4 SIASI Wod @4} Jo seejsnl] Jo pieog au) ||BuS
L ¥3IFNNN NOILISCdO¥d

"JOYJOUE UIBIGO PUE } Unjad 'Joj[eq siyi yuew AjBuoim Jo ‘eoejap Jo Jeaynod j| o

Joj[eg INOA pIoA 1M ainsess Aue Jo ‘Bunon jo esodind ay) Joy pasn iew (A) € 10 yiew (X) Ss0i0 B uey) JaLjo ylew Auy o
'gjsNi] B JO aLUeU 2y} ul-ajum 0} ysim nok pinoys papinoad s aoeds yue|q B Jo|Bq Sy} Uo pajulid 10U S1 SWEU 8sSoym 98)sni] B IO} 810A 0] o

‘alleu

12y Jo siy sysoddo arenbs auy} ul yiew (1) sjbuls e 1o yiew (x) ssoio s|buis e sxew ‘J0jeq SIU} U0 pajulid S| BUBU SSOUM 99}SNIL B 10} 8JON O] ©
‘salenbs Buijoa au Jo suo ul Yiew (p) B 1o yiew (X) Ss0.o e axew ‘uoljisodold @y uo 810A 0] e

|

‘pes| ¥oe|q Buiney iouad B yim 1o yui 3oe|q o anjg Buiaey usd B yum Ajuo el e

*SNOILONYLSNI

7Z0c ‘9 sunp

8]0/ @9)sni| pue ebpng Bunelado Aseiqi
1LO7vd VIDI440
AleiqiT] 8844 SIAISP 1104




